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SPECIFICATION 

AMENDMENT NO. 0004 

IMPORTANT 
This amendment should be acknowledged when your proposal 
is submitted.  Failure to acknowledge the amendment may 
constitute grounds for rejection of the proposal. 

If your proposal has been submitted prior to the receipt of this 
amendment, acknowledgment should be made, which should 
state whether the price contained in your proposal  is to 
remain unchanged, is to be decreased by an amount, or is to be 
increased by an amount.  The acknowledgment must be 
received prior to the due date established for the receipt of 
proposals. 



 
AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE  OF PAGES 

  1 3 
2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable) 
 0004 19-June-2015   
6. ISSUED BY Code N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than item 6.) Code       
 NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC    
 MARINE CORPS  IPT                                  See Item 6 
 9324 VIRGINIA AVENUE        
 NORFOLK, VA 23511       
8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)  9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
  X  N40085-15-R-0304 
   

X 
9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)  
     29-May-2015 

   10A. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO. 

     
        10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 13) 
CODE FACILITY CODE     

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
   The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers    ___ is extended     _X_ is not extended.     
 
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods: (a) By completing items 8 and 15, and 
returning  1_ copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the 
solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE 
HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made 
by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified. 

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)   
    

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, 
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14. 

 A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14. ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.        

 B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATION CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
 office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103 (b).         

 C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 
      

 D. OTHER: (Specify type of modification and authority) 
  
E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor    is not      is required to sign this document and return  ___  copies to the issuing office. 
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
 
P1396 SOF INTEL OPS EXPANSION COMPLEX, MARINE CORPS BASE, CAMP LEJEUNE, NORTH CAROLINA 
 
THE PURPOSE OF THIS AMENDMENT IS TO RESPOND TO RFIs 
 
RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS REMAINS 29 JUNE 2015 @ 12:00 PM 
  
RFIs ARE NO LONGER BEING ACCEPTED 
 
POC: MICHAEL BRICE 757-341-0695 michael.brice@navy.mil 
     

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print) 16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print) 
    

 
TEL:                                                                      EMAIL: 

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR (Same as Item 8) 15C. DATE SIGNED 16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 16C. DATE SIGNED 
         BY    
 (Signature of person authorized to sign)    (Signature of Contracting Officer)   
EXCEPTION TO SF30  30-105-04 STANDARD FORM 30 (REV.10-83) 
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84   Prescribed by GSA 
   FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 
 
RFI’s 
 
1.  Question:  Note C states that all A/V devices are contractor provided unless otherwise noted. Please 
clarify what items constitute a device. The architectural drawings list monitors and racks as FF&E. It 
could be reasonably assumed that floor boxes, wall outlets, raceways and the like are CFCI. Please clarify 
any additional items to be CFCI (visual mounts, speaker mounts, projectors, etc.) as the drawings and 
specifications are loosely worded. 
 
Response:  All AV devices (monitors, racks, etc.) and associated installation hardware (mounts, etc.) are 
part of the AV FF&E package.  The infrastructure items (floor boxes, wall boxes, raceways, etc.) are 
CFCI. 
 
2.  Question:  New work keynotes on A-102 & A-103 list Fire extinguisher cabinets and Extinguishers 
on a hook as either FF&E or CFCI depending on the page referenced. Per the specifications, extinguishers 
are a FF&E item and cabinets and hooks are CFCI. Please confirm. 
 
Response:  Correct; Extinguishers are FF&E, and cabinets and hooks are CFCI. 
 
3.  Question:  Please clarify that the contractor is to bid only the full height marker board walls as 
referenced in the architectural drawings and not marker boards as shown in the interior drawings. 
 
Response:  Correct; Markers boards referenced on I-101 & I-102 are part of the FF&E package. 
 
4.  Question:  The RFP references pile foundations in the description of work. Only spread footings are 
shown and referenced in the drawings. Please confirm that piles are not required. 
 
Response:  Confirmed; Piles are not required.    
 
5.  Question:  Lavatory type LA-2 is shown in rooms 107 rest room and 206 toilet room. These appear to 
be wall mounted sinks without a counter. Please clarify the requirement. 
 
Response:  These lavatories are solid surface integrated countertop bowl type.  
 
6.  Questions:  Spec section 22 00 00 lists a two bowl kitchen sink with disposer. The plans show two 
different sinks, SK-1 & SK-2 as both single bowl with SK-1 containing a garbage disposal. Please 
confirm that there are no two bowl sinks required. 
 
Response:  Correct; There are no two bowl sinks.  
 
7.  Question:  Note 3, LC-501 calls for yellow plastic covers on the bollards, A3/C-603 calls for bollards 
to be painted. For the bollards on the project, should they be painted or covered? 
 
Response:  Bollards are to have yellow plastic covers. 
 
8.  Question:  Specification 28 31 76.22, 1.6.1.1.3 states that the Interior Combination Emergency 
Communication Systems (fire alarm/mass notification) must be installed by a factory trained, NICET 
Certified technician. Can an electrical contractor install the Interior Combination Emergency 
Communication Systems wire and devices as long as they have a minimum of 10 years experience 
installing this type of system? 
 
Response:  Yes 
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9.  Question:  Specification 28 31 76.22, 2.5 states that the “provisions of backup (fire alarm/mass 
notification) amplifiers is not a contract request”. If a fire alarm/mass notification panel has a single 
primary amplifier and the primary amplifier fails the building occupants will not be notified in the event 
of an emergency.  If a fire alarm/mass notification panel has a backup amplifier in conjunction with a 
primary amplifier and the primary amplifier fails the building occupants will still be notified in the event 
of an emergency using the backup amplifier. Are back up amplifiers required for the fire alarm/mass 
notification system? 
 
Response:  Back up amplifiers are NOT required for the fire alarm/mass notification system. 
 
10.  Question:  Who is responsible for providing and commissioning the mass notification interface 
equipment (TRX 401 and associated equipment) mentioned in specification 28 31 76.22, 2.8 and detailed 
on drawing F-002? 
 
Response:  The electrical contractor is responsible. 
 
11.  Question:  Are smoke detectors and/or heat detectors required under the raised floor in office 144? 
 
Response:  Smoke detectors and/or heat detectors are NOT required under the raised floor in office 144. 
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